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February 25, 1985

' MEMORANDUM FOR: Ben B. Hayes, Director,
' Office of Investigations

Office of Investigations Field Office, Region V [
..

FROM: Owen C. Shackleton Jr., Director -

SUBJECT: TROJAN - CHEATING ON EXAMINATION FOR LICENSED
CONTROLROOMOPERATORS(5-84-009), TRANSMITTAL
OF CLOSED CASED

Attached is the completed ROI 5-84-009 for your review and approval.

Also, attached is the recommended transmittal memorandum on this matter to
the Regional Administrator, Region V.

Attachments:
As stated
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Action F6le Note end Retum ;
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Apr v1.1 For Clearence Per Conversation,
,

As Requested For Correction Prepare Repty

Circulate For Your information See Me ,

Comment Investigate Signature ,

|_

Coordination Justify
,

REMARKS
,

A complete copy of the Report of Investigation
entitled, " Trojan Power Plant: Cheating on
Examination for Licensed Control Room Operators" .

(5-04-O')9) is enclosed. *

s .

Also enclosed is a copy of the memorandun which
transmitted said report.

Enclosures: ,

As stated ,
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